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Kate Brown, Governor

February 19, 2021

TO: Oregon State Legislature

FROM: Mandy Standiford, Deputy Director
Psychiatric Security Review Board

SUBJECT:  Administrative Rules Annual Report — Executive Summary

Purpose

Please accept this executive summary outlining the Psychiatric Security Review Board’s use of ORS
183.335 rulemaking procedures under House Bill 4106 during the 2020 calendar year. All responses
apply to January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020. If any questions arise, or to obtain a copy of the
Board'’s report, please contact Mandy Standiford, rules coordinator, at 503-229-5032.

The following report has been developed in response to the requirements set forth in ORS 183.403
which requires agencies submit a report to legislative assembly on their rulemaking activities. This
report is divided into two sections, permanent rulemaking and temporary rulemaking. All responses
apply to January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020.

Permanent Rulemaking

The Psychiatric Security Review Board permanently amended one rule. This rule clarified existing
Board practices and procedures. No new rules were adopted, and no rules were repealed by the
Board.

Temporary Rulemaking

The Psychiatric Security Review Board did not adopt, repeal, or amend any temporary rules.



Psychiatric Security Review Board

Administrative Rules Annual Report
HB 4106 (2016 Session)

Report contains rules filed during calendar year January 01, 2020 through December 31, 2020

Rules Adopted, Amended, or Repealed [ORS 183.335(2) and (3)]

Adopted 0
Amended 1
Repealed 0

Temporary Rules Adopted, Amended, or Suspended [ORS 183.335(5)]

Adopted 0
Amended 0
Suspended 0
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